
VILLAGE OF HUSSAR AGENDA 
Municipal Planning Commission Meeting 
Thursday June 13, 2024 
 
The Municipal Planning Commission Meeting of the Village of Hussar will be held in Council Chambers 
and via conference call on Thursday, June 13, 2024 starting after the regular Council Meeting 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA 
 

3. DEVELOPMENT 
(a) Development Permit # 2024‐002 – Discretionary Use – Primary Dwelling Addition 
(b) Development Permit # 2024‐001 ‐ Discretionary Use – Storage Structure 

 
 

4. ADJOURNMENT 
 

















RE: 239 1st Ave West

Fri 2024-06-07 3:45 PM
To: Village Office <office@villageofhussar.ca> 

Hi Liz
 
This is definitely a bit more complex in the LUB than it needs to be!
 
I would suggest it could be interpreted this way:
 

The lot is a corner lot, so the side yard setback to the west would be 3.0 m (9.8 �) as per 8.4.8(a)(i)
The lot has access from a lane, so the side yard setback to the east would be 1.5 m (4.2 �) as per 8.4.8(a)(ii).

 
I think that 8.4.9 is a error and needs to be corrected to “rear yard setback”.
 
Does that help you?
 
Tracy
 
From: Village Office <office@villageo�ussar.ca>
Sent: June 6, 2024 2:04 PM
To: Tracy Woitenko <twoitenko@palliserservices.ca>
Subject: 239 1st Ave West
 
Hi Tracy, 
 
I was wondering if you would be able to confirm with me. I have a request for an addition to a residence at
239 1st Ave west. The house appears to be about 8 feet from the property line, but the house next to it
looks to be right on the property line. 
 
As per the LUB:
 
8.4.8 The minimum requirements for a side yard in a Residential District are:
(a) Principal Buildings 

i. Street side of corner site, 3m (9.8 ft);
ii. Principle building with lane access, 1.5m (4.2 ft)
iii. Principle Building with front access, 3.0m (9.8 ft)

(b) Accessory Buildings: 
i. 1m (3.2ft) 

 
8.4.9 The minimum requirements for a side yard in a Residential District are:
(a) Principal Buildings: 7.6m (24.9ft); and
(b) Accessory Buildings: 1m (3.2ft). 
 
 
From how I would read this the house have front access and therefore the side yard would be 9.8 feet, but I
am not sure what the lane access would be as they also have an ally behind the house. Also the house
beside it appears to be over the property line. They want to line up the addition with that side of the house
( there is a picture attached in the file). I am also not sure what 8.4.9 would be referencing.  I have
attached the application. The below picture shows the distance to the property line.
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Thanks,

 

VILLAGE OF
HUSSAR

Liz Santerre

Chief Administrative Officer

 

109 – 1st Avenue East

PO Box 100

Hussar AB   T0J 1S0

403-787-3766

Monday - Thursday 8:00 -
4:00
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RE: Accessory Building Permit Question

Fri 2024-06-07 11:20 AM
To: Village Office <office@villageofhussar.ca> 

Hi Liz
 
There is a bit more to it I think! Are they applying for an Accessory Building, like a garage, or are they applying for
a Storage Structure, which is a sea can? These are two separate uses. An Accessory Building is an allowed use in a
residen�al area, whereas a Storage Structure is not.  You would not apply any condi�ons from Sec�on 7.23 to a
garage, these are limited to Storage Structures only.
 
Uses cannot be granted variances (i.e. you can’t allow that use unless it is specifically listed in the district), so a
Storage Structure would not be allowed.
 
Technically, an Accessory Building can’t be allowed on a property without a principal residen�al use, and the
defini�on of an Accessory Building requires this, so a variance can’t be granted…..
 
I hope that helps? Feel free to call me if you’d like to discuss further.
 
Tracy
 
From: Village Office <office@villageo�ussar.ca>
Sent: May 28, 2024 3:22 PM
To: Tracy Woitenko <twoitenko@palliserservices.ca>
Subject: Accessory Building Permit Ques�on
 
Hi Tracy, 
 
I am just trying to type up conditions of approval for an accessory building. As per our land use bylaw 
 
Residents own a lot at 221 3rd Ave east as well as a house and lot at 217 3rd Ave east. They wanted to put
up a single car garage on the vacant lot. We have already gone through our MPC and they have approved
the garage as it is on the parcel next to the owners house lot providing they fence in the lot so that it is
screened from view (Sec. 7.23.2). The land owners do not want to combine the titles on the 2 properties.
The highlighted section has been interpreted that we do not allow storage sheds in the residential district
unless there is a house on the property so the notice of decision will need to be made with a variance and
condition of approval
 
 
Hussar LUB: 
7.23 STORAGE STRUCTURES 
7.23.1 A storage structure shall meet the setback requirements for an accessory building in the appropriate
district. 
7.23.2 A storage structure shall be screened from view as required by the Municipal Planning
Commission and/or may require exterior finishing to be in general conformance with the principal
building or surrounding development. 
7.23.4 A storage structure shall not be permitted in residential areas or on parcels where the primary land
use is residential. 
7.23.5 A storage structure shall not be used as a sign. 
7.23.6 A storage structure may be approved on a temporary basis during construction within any Land
Use District
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This is what I have typed up. Would that be acceptable?

 
Thanks,

 

VILLAGE OF
HUSSAR

Liz Santerre

Chief Administrative Officer

 

109 – 1st Avenue East

PO Box 100
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Hussar AB   T0J 1S0

403-787-3766

Monday  Thursday 8:00 
4:00

            
 

10/06/2024, 15 07 Mail  Village Office  Outlook

https //outlook office365 com/mail/inbox/id/AQMkAGJlMjVlMGY3LTMwNTEtNDA0Mi1hODRhLWM2OTc4MWMyMTZiZABGAAADjtBT7r3h50Se35%2F 3/3




